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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Martha Brown 
Cc: 
Subject: RE, Dkt 090451-EM -Confidential Returns 

P e r  your conf i rmat ion.  t h e  Clerk's O f f i c e  will r e t u r n  t o  t h e  source conf ident io l  DNs 
0 1389- IO. 025 10- 10, ond 02960- 10. 
Thank you. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service commission 
Office o f  Commission Clerk 
25YO Shumord Oak Boulevard 
Tallahossee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-682Y 

Wednesday, October 12, 201 1 4:18 PM 

Samantha Cibula; Richard Bellak; Shevie Brown; Andrew Maurey 

From: Martha Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 3:35 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Samantha Cibula; Richard Bellak 
Subject: RE: Dkt 090451-EM - Confidential Returns 

Yes, Marguerite, those confidential documents may be returned to the source 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12,2011 3:33 PM 
To: Martha Brown 
Cc: Shevie Brown; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: Dkt 090451-EM - Confidential Returns 

Martha 
P e r  ou r  phone conversat ion today. please c o n f i r m  tha t  conf ident ia l  DNs 01389-10. 
02510-10. ond 02960-10 o r e  to be r e t u r n e d  to t h e  source. 
Thank you. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
F lorida Public Service Commission COM 
Office o f  Commission Clerk APA - 
25YO Shumard Oak Boulevard ECR 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 GcL 
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